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Addendum 1          August 30, 2021 

 

The following are questions from a proponent, followed with answers. 

 

1. Is there a timeline for when the Municipality requires the Preliminary Field Study & CCTV 

investigation completed? 

 Field investigation in 2021 

 Detail design for at least one phase ready for submission for spring 2022. 

2. Is there a timeline for when the Municipality anticipates the Draft Design to be completed?  

 Spring 2022 

3. Understanding that the Municipality will review the cost of each individual section of the 

project for viability based on budget.  Is there an intended construction season for Phase 1? 

 Summer 2022 

4. What will the design drawing submission requirements be to the project?  30%, 60%, 90% 

submissions? 

 The design drawings must be ready for MOE Approval. 

5. Section 2 of the RFP mentions to evaluate the existing watermains and to “Design the 

watermain to provide domestic and fire service appropriate to the land use, and with 

adequate system security,…” Does the Municipality have an existing water model and if so, 

will this be made available for this project to use? If a model exists, can the municipality please 

state in what software, year, size, calibration status this model is? If no model exists, is it the 

intent of this RFP to create a model to develop the required watermain sizing and fire flow 

scenarios? What base data can be relied on to create such a model (GIS data with what 

assumed accuracy or gaps, Water meter records, # of hydrant test results, any SCADA data).  

 A water model for Sturgeon Falls was created and field tested in 2013 by an 

engineering firm.  The model is current. 

  



6. Does the Municipality have an existing hydraulic sanitary sewer/ combined sewer model or a 

joint model with storm sewers? If so, can the Municipality please state the software base for 

this (these) model(s) and when they were last updated. Where they used for the previous 

indicated sewer separation work or what was used to design that? The RFP does mention of 

the need to upgrade sizing for the sanitary/ storm sewers in the RFP document.  If no model is 

available, is it the intent of this RFP to produce a model to develop the required sanitary sewer 

sizing or did the municipality have in mind to use simpler rational method spreadsheets to size 

the sewers? 

 There is no model.  Use simpler rational spreadsheets. 

7. If the municipality does not have a sanitary/ combined/ storm model and would like to build a 

model, what data would be available to support the model build (As-Build drawings, GIS data, 

Topographic data such as LIDAR, population and landuse data, Catchbasin points file, GIS 

parcel background). 

 No requirements for a model for this project. 

8. Does the Municipality want any LID/SUDS components added to the storm sewer design to 

enhance water quality or to control water quantity at the outfalls? 

 Not for this project. 

9. Section 1.3 states that “proposal submitted … or electronically will not be considered”, 

however the submission requirements state PDF submissions.  If electronic submissions are 

preferred, Is it possible to submit a test proposal to ensure that there are no “electronic or 

telecommunications issues affecting the delivery of the submission, even if originating from 

the Municipality’s IT System” 

 Disregard “…electronically will not be considered”.  Electronic submissions in pdf 

format is preferred, and sent to pming@westnipissing.ca. 

10. Will the Municipality provide the As-built record drawings for the roads within the proposal 

for review during the RFP process? 

 Not required for this RFP process, but “as-built” drawings will be made available to the 

successful proponent. 

11. The RFP does not mention what the Form of Agreement will be between the Municipality and 

the successful Firm.  Please provide. 

 An agreement between the Municipality and the successful proponent will be 

prepared.  

12. Please confirm that Contract Administration and Site Review are not included in the RFP. 

 Contract administration for each phase is not included. 



13. Are Contract Documents to be prepared by the successful Firm or are we to only provide 

detailed design drawings? 

 Detailed design drawings in electronic CAD format are to be made available to the 

Municipality.  Separate RFPs will be required for preparing contract documents for 

each phase. 

14. Section 10 Pre-Qualification of Contractor.  Is this applicable to Engineering Firms.  If so can 

you provide the means to pre-qualify with the Municipality? 

 Provide a resume of related projects and staffing. 

15. The proposal notes the Consultant is to identify conflicts with any Utilities. During the detailed 

design, if we note utility conflicts is it expects that the consultant coordinating with the utility 

companies to have the utilities relocated (if possible).     

 Detailed designs are expected to identify and to work around conflicts.  Discussions 

with utility companies can be made to determine preferred options. 

 


